
From:  < @gov.scot> On Behalf Of Minister for Energy, 
Just Transition and Fair Work 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 4:19 PM 
To: stephen.mccabe@inverclyde.gov.uk 
Cc: Minister for Energy, Just Transition and Fair Work <MinisterEJTFW@gov.scot> 
Subject: Correspondence from the Minister for Energy, Just Transition and Fair Work 
- Gillian Martin MSP 
 
Good Afternoon,  
 
Please find attached correspondence from the Minister for Energy, Just Transition 
and Fair Work – Gillian Martin MSP. 
 
Grateful for confirmation of receipt of this letter. 
 
Thanks,  
 
[ ] 
Private Secretary to Minister for Energy, Just Transition and Fair Work – Gillian 
Martin MSP 
The Scottish Government 
St Andrew’s House | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG 
T: 0131 [ ] | M: [ ] | Email: MinisterEJTFW@gov.scot   
 
All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official 
on behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a 
Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the 
recipient.  Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.  
 



Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are 

covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016.  See 

www.lobbying.scot 
 

St Andrew’s House, Regent Road, Edinburgh  EH1 3DG 

www.gov.scot 
    

 

Ministerfor Energy, Just Transition and Fair Work 

Gillian Martin MSP 

 

 

T: 0300 244 4000 
E: scottish.ministers@gov.scot 

 

 

 

Councillor Stephen McCabe 
Leader of the Council 
stephen.mccabe@inverclyde.gov.uk 
 

 

___ 
02 April 2024 
 
Dear Councillor McCabe 
 
Thank you for your response to my correspondence of 27 March in which I informed you that 
BT Group remain firmly committed to their decision to relocate staff from Greenock to 
Glasgow. Despite numerous correspondence urging BT Group to reverse this decision they 
have been resolute in their considerations.  
 
To be clear, Ministerial engagement with BT Group is undertaken with the awareness and 
full support of both the First Minister and the Cabinet Secretary for Wellbeing Economy, Net 
Zero and Energy. When I wrote to BT Group on 14 March 2024 to ask again whether 
anything could be done to persuade them to retain a presence in Greenock, both the First 
Minister and the Cabinet Secretary for Wellbeing Economy, Net Zero and Energy were very 
much aware of my ongoing dialogue with BT Group. As you know, BT Group reaffirmed, 
once again, their commitment to the relocation of staff to Glasgow, reiterating that this 
decision is about relocation rather than making redundancies.  
 
Given BT’s clear position on this matter, it would be imperative if the Task Force’s EE Sub-
Group focussed the engagement with BT Group on how staff can be supported to retain their 
employment within BT Group and support for those members of staff who seek to secure 
positive outcomes outwith BT Group, if they cannot relocate to Glasgow. 
 
As I noted in my last letter, I wrote again to the BT Group to urge them to engage with the 
Sub-Group on the issues you raised. Today I received an informal response from BT 
affirming their commitment to working with Scottish Government agencies to ensure the best 
outcomes for staff. Therefore, I would encourage you to engage directly with BT Group to 
support the staff affected to get the best outcomes for everyone concerned.  
 
 
 
 





From: Cllr Stephen McCabe <Stephen.McCabe@inverclyde.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 12:32 PM 
To: Minister for Energy, Just Transition and Fair Work <MinisterEJTFW@gov.scot> 
Cc: Louise Long <Louise.Long@inverclyde.gov.uk>; Stuart Jamieson 
< @inverclyde.gov.uk>; Bibby N (Neil), MSP <Neil.Bibby.msp@parliament.scot>; 'Paul 
O'Kane MSP' <Paul.O'Kane.msp@parliament.scot>; Katy.clark.msp@parliament.scot 
Subject: RE: Correspondence from the Minister for Energy, Just Transition and Fair Work - Gillian 
Martin MSP 
Importance: High 
 

Classification : Official 
 
Thank you for sending the Minister’s letter  I share her disappointment with BT. However, 
can I formally request that the Minister asks the First Minister and Cabinet Secretary to make 
representations direct to the Chief Executive of BT asking that her team engage with the sub-
group to explore an alternative proposal to the closure of the Greenock site. 
 
Can you confirm that my request has been passed onto the Minister. 
 
Regards 
 
Stephen 
 
Councillor Stephen McCabe 
Leader of the Council 
Elected Member 
Inverclyde East (Ward 1) 
Municipal Buildings 
GREENOCK PA15 1NB 
 

 
 



From: [REDACTED]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Minister for Energy, Just Transition 
and Fair Work 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 10:40 AM 
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
 
Good Morning,  
 
Please find attached correspondence from the Minister for Energy, Just Transition 
and Fair Work – Gillian Martin MSP. 
 
Grateful for confirmation of receipt of this letter. 
 
Thanks,  
 
[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED] 
Private Secretary to Minister for Energy, Just Transition and Fair Work – Gillian 
Martin MSP 
The Scottish Government 
St Andrew’s House | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG 
T: 0131 [REDACTED] | M: [REDACTED] | Email: MinisterEJTFW@gov.scot   
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 2:57 PM 
To: @gov.scot> 
Cc: Stuart Jamieson @inverclyde.gov.uk>; Louise Long 
<louise.long@inverclyde.gov.uk>; @gov.scot>;  

@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: COMMERCIAL - EE Greenock Correspondence 
 

Classification : Official 
 
Thank you for sharing this correspondence  The response from BT is extremely 
disappointing. Can I request that the Scottish Government now engages at Cabinet Secretary 
level or perhaps even the First Minster to try to persuade BT to engage with the Task Force EE 
Sub-Group. 
 
Regards 
 
Stephen 
 
Councillor Stephen McCabe] 
Leader of the Council 
Elected Member 
Inverclyde East (Ward 1) 
Municipal Buildings 
GREENOCK PA15 1NB 
 

 
 



From: @gov.scot>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 2:49 PM 
To: stephen.mccabe@inverclyde.gov.uk 
Cc: Stuart Jamieson < @inverclyde.gov.uk>; Louise Long 
<louise.long@inverclyde.gov.uk>; @gov.scot>;  

@gov.scot> 
Subject: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: COMMERCIAL - EE Greenock Correspondence 
 
Good afternoon Councillor McCabe 
 
Please find attached correspondence between the Minister for Energy, Just 
Transition and Fair Work and BT Group following the Minister’s call with local 
Elected Representatives on 07 March.  
 

Best regards, 

 

Business Briefing Unit 
Strategic Commercial Assets Division  
Scottish Government  

 
 



   
  

Gillian Martin MSP 

Minister for Energy, Just Transition and Fair Work 

St Andrew’s House 

Regent Road 

Edinburgh 

EH1 3DG 

 

By email: scottish.ministers@gov.scot 

 

15 March 2024 

Dear Minister Gillian Martin, 
 
Proposed building closure in Greenock 

Your reference: 20240043431 

Thank you for your follow up letter of 14 March relating to the proposed closure of BT 
Group’s Greenock location. 
 
As you’ll appreciate, we do not take such decisions lightly and we are working hard to 

ensure that we support all our people through this proposed change. 
 
We want to be clear that no jobs are at risk as a result of this proposal. Our Greenock 
building is simply not good enough and requires major investment to bring it in line with 
our standard for office accommodation. We have a newly refurbished building in Glasgow 
which already benefits from state-of-the-art technology and incredible working 
environments, so we’re proposing to move our people to this building. 

 
I appreciate that there are concerns from some colleagues around working times and 
travel costs. Our business units are reviewing shift patterns so that we can better 
accommodate requests from colleagues requiring early/late, start/finish times to 
support their commitments outside the workplace. 
 
In addition, we are reviewing our approach to Additional Travel Costs to see if we can 
adjust how these are paid to minimise the impact of this change. Our two-year travel 
support is designed to help with the transition to our new office and give colleagues time 
to prepare. We have been operating this policy for over five years at all our UK locations 
and we believe it to be very generous and fair to our people. 
 
We don’t think the CWU’s suggestion around “onshoring” roles is reasonable. This 
proposal is about getting our people into better quality office accommodation – which we 
are doing by moving colleagues to our Glasgow building. This is not about reducing our 

workforce in Scotland and we have a proud record of retaining employment across the 
UK. 
 
In relation to the Inverclyde Task Force, we don’t think it would be appropriate for us to 
open conversations around retaining roles in Greenock. We believe that our decision to 

propose moving roles to Glasgow is the right one for our business and we are focused on 
supporting people through this change. 
 
 



   
  

 
We will, of course, continue to work closely with Greenock colleagues and our trade union 
partners and look ahead to the positive outcomes that we believe this change will bring. 
 
Please do come back to me if you have further questions. 

 
Yours sincerely, 

 

 

Nick Speed 

Head of Nations & Regions, Public Affairs BT Group Corporate Affairs 

M: +  E: @bt.com  
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Minister for Energy, Just Transition and Fair Work 
Ministear airson Cumhachd, Eadar-ghluasad Cothromach 
agus Obair Chothromach 
Gillian Martin MSP/BPA 


 

T : 0300 244 4000 
E : scottish.ministers@gov.scot 

 
Nick Speed 

. @bt.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Our Reference: 202400403431 
Your Reference: Response from BT Group 

14 March 2024 

Dear Nick Speed, 
 
Thank you for your letter of 06 March regarding your proposal to close the EE Contact Centre in 
Greenock and relocate staff to Alexander Bain House in Glasgow as part of your Better Workplace 
programme. 

 
In your letter you note there have been requests to reconsider this decision from myself, Councillor 
McCabe and the Minister for Small Business, Innovation, Tourism and Trade. You advise that, upon 
review, there are still clear and compelling reasons behind the proposal to relocate staff to Glasgow, 
which you believe will result in the best outcome for the business, colleagues and Scotland’s economy. 
Whilst I am disappointed with the decision and the impact it will inevitably have on the Inverclyde region, 
I welcome your commitment to maintaining a presence in Scotland. 

 
I met with local elected representatives last week to discuss BT Group’s decision and the impact it will 
have on the local economy. This led to the formation of a sub-group of the Inverclyde Task Force 
regarding EE Greenock. In order to maximise and focus effort of the Task Force, it would be beneficial   
if you could confirm what circumstances could lead to BT Group opening a dialogue with regard to 
exploring ways to reverse the decision to relocate staff from Greenock to Glasgow. It would be helpful if 
BT could engage fully with the Task Force’s sub-group to help ensure the best outcomes for both 
Inverclyde and the workforce. 

 
As I expressed in my previous letter to you, I am concerned that many of the workforce will be 
extremely anxious about your proposal and how it will affect caring responsibilities, commute times and 
the local area in which they reside. To that end, I have also met with the CWU to better understand the 
concerns of the workforce. 

http://www.lobbying.scot/
http://www.lobbying.scot/
http://www.gov.scot/
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The CWU advised of concerns around the travel supplement and the impact on staff of this ending this 
after two years, fair consideration regarding reasonable travel distances and how commutes interact  
with public transport provision, and the matching of current roles to those available at your Glasgow site. 
The CWU made the suggestion that BT Group could provide a future for the Greenock site by   
onshoring BT roles currently filled in overseas locations. I would be grateful for your engagement with 
the CWU on these points. 

 
Yours sincerely 

 

 
GILLIAN MARTIN 

http://www.lobbying.scot/
http://www.lobbying.scot/
http://www.gov.scot/


From: Cllr Stephen McCabe <Stephen.McCabe@inverclyde.gov.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 9:45 AM 
To: @gov.scot>; ronnie.cowan.mp@parliament.uk; 
Stuart.McMillan.msp@parliament.scot; Katy.Clark.msp@parliament.scot; 
Neil.Bibby.msp@parliament.scot; Russell.Findlay.msp@parliament.scot; 
Pam.Gosal.msp@parliament.scot; Jamie.Greene.msp@parliament.scot; 
Ross.Greer.msp@parliament.scot; Paul.O'Kane.msp@parliament.scot 
Cc: Minister for Energy, Just Transition and Fair Work <MinisterEJTFW@gov.scot>; Louise Long 
<Louise.Long@inverclyde.gov.uk>; Stuart Jamieson < @inverclyde.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Correspondence from the Minister for Energy, Just Transition and Fair Work - Gillian 
Martin MSP 
 

Classification : Official 
 
Hi  
 
Here is my letter to Alison in you haven’t received it from another source. 
 
Regards 
 
Stephen 
 
Councillor Stephen McCabe 
Leader of the Council 
Elected Member 
Inverclyde East (Ward 1) 
Municipal Buildings 
GREENOCK PA15 1NB 
 

 
 





From: [ ] <[ ]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 9:21 AM 
To: stephen.mccabe@inverclyde.gov.uk; ronnie.cowan.mp@parliament.uk; McMillan SM (Stuart), 
MSP <Stuart.McMillan.msp@parliament.scot>; Katy.Clark.msp@parliament.scot; 
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
 
As discussed on the call – please find readout of the meeting. 
 
Thanks,  
 

[ ] 
[ ] 
Private Secretary to Minister for Energy, Just Transition and Fair Work – 
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
recipient. Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.  
 
 



NOTE OF CALL WITH ELECTED REPRESENTATIVES REGARDING EE GREENOCK 
THURSDAY 07 MARCH 2024 – 09:30 – 09:45 

 
Participants 
Gillian Martin - Minister for Energy, Just Transition and Fair Work 
Councillor Stephen McCabe – Inverclyde Council Leader  
Louise Long – Chief Executive, Inverclyde Council 
Stuart Jamieson - Head of Regeneration & Resources, Inverclyde Council 
Ronnie Cowan MP – Inverclyde  
Stuart McMillan MSP – Greenock and Inverclyde  
Neil Bibby MSP – West Scotland 

 – Office Manager – Paul O’Kane MSP 
 – Office Manager – Katy Clark MSP 

 – SG, Business Briefing Unit  
 – SG Business Briefing Unit 

 – SG Community Wealth Building 
 – Private Secretary  

 
Apologies 
Katy Clark MSP – West Scotland  
Paul O’Kane MSP - West Scotland  
Russell Findlay MSP - West Scotland  
Pam Gosal MSP - West Scotland  
Jamie Greene MSP - West Scotland 
Ross Greer MSP - West Scotland  

 – Scottish Enterprise 
 

The Minister thanked attendees for joining the call, and expressed concern regarding the 
proposed closure of the EE Greenock site and potential redundancies at the RBS 
Mortgage Centre. The Minister informed attendees that The Minister for Small Business, 
Innovation, Tourism and Trade spoke to representatives of EE and BT in February, with 
BT outlining the nature of their decision and their commitment to relocating staff.  
 
The Minister stated that she has written to BT Group to express her concerns and urged 
BT Group to explore all options to retain jobs in Greenock, BT Group responded yesterday 
(06 March) reaffirming their strong commitment to their decision. The Minister noted that 
BT Group also responded in a similar fashion to a letter from Councillor McCabe which 
sought to understand what could be offered to the company in order to retain the jobs.  
 
The Minister acknowledged that BT Group are offering a range of support options, 
including supporting travel costs for two years. The Minister also noted that she plans to 
meet with the Union next week to fully understand the concerns of the workforce.  
 
Attendees made the following points 

• Inverclyde Council met with BT Group in February, with BT citing their Transformation 
Programme and the prohibitive level of investment needed to bring the Greenock site 
up to standard as the reason for the decision. 

• Inverclyde Council asked for details of the investment required to keep EE in Greenock 
and the owners of the building’s details, but this was not provided.  

• Inverclyde Council did not make a specific offer of support, but asked if BT Group 
would be prepared to engage with them and Scottish Government to explore options.  



NOTE OF CALL WITH ELECTED REPRESENTATIVES REGARDING EE GREENOCK 
THURSDAY 07 MARCH 2024 – 09:30 – 09:45 

• Following this BT Group’s Chief Executive wrote to Councillor McCabe reaffirming BT 
Group’s commitment to their decision.  

• The Greenock facility was created on an Enterprise Zone site, with the Enterprise Zone 
being created to address unemployment in the region. Incentivisation was used as part 
of this to attract businesses to Inverclyde at the time.  

• The purpose of the Taskforce is to attract and retain jobs in the area.  

• There is a need to understand what options are available to incentivise BT to remain in 
Greenock, but it is recognised that an offer still may not persuade BT Group to stay.  

• If not, there is a need to attract a business to utilise the unoccupied site.  

• Despite requests to BT Group, there has been no firm commitment to engage with local 
stakeholders.  

• Concerns about the loss of the site and the impact relocation will have on the workforce 
are across party lines. 
 

The Minister confirmed that the Taskforce is best placed to explore options to retain the 
jobs in Greenock, with a membership that will enable Inverclyde Council to put a proposal 
forward with a strong business case. The Minister recommended there be a sub-group 
dedicated to EE Greenock. The Minister also noted that, if BT are committed to their 
decision, then partners need to work together to ensure that staff are fully supported, 
particularly regarding consideration being given to factors such as staff who have caring 
responsibilities, to minimise redundancies. 
 
Action Points 

• The Inverclyde Taskforce develop a proposal for assessment by the Scottish 
Government.  

• Inverclyde Council share Councillor McCabe’s letter to BT Group with the Minister.  

• The Minister will write to BT Group to urge them to fully engage with the Taskforce and 
also fully consider workforce concerns.  

 
The Minister thanked attendees for taking the time to speak and ended the call.  

 
 



From: Cllr Stephen McCabe <Stephen.McCabe@inverclyde.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 3:39 PM 
To: Minister for Energy, Just Transition and Fair Work <MinisterEJTFW@gov.scot>; 
ronnie.cowan.mp@parliament.uk; Stuart.McMillan.msp@parliament.scot; 
Katy.Clark.msp@parliament.scot; Neil.Bibby.msp@parliament.scot; 
Russell.Findlay.msp@parliament.scot; Pam.Gosal.msp@parliament.scot; 
Jamie.Greene.msp@parliament.scot; Ross.Greer.msp@parliament.scot; 
Paul.O'Kane.msp@parliament.scot 
Cc: Louise Long <Louise.Long@inverclyde.gov.uk>; Stuart Jamieson 

@inverclyde.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Correspondence from the Minister for Energy, Just Transition and Fair Work - Gillian 
Martin MSP 
 
Classification : Official 
 
Please find attached a letter from the Chief Executive of the BT Group, which is relevant to our 
discussion tomorrow. 
 
Regards 
 
Stephen 
 
Councillor Stephen McCabe 
Leader of the Council 
Elected Member 
Inverclyde East (Ward 1) 
Municipal Buildings 
GREENOCK PA15 1NB 
 

 
 
 







From: [ ]@gov.scot <[ ]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of 
MinisterEJTFW@gov.scot 
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 11:06 AM 
To: Cllr Stephen McCabe <Stephen.McCabe@inverclyde.gov.uk>; 
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
Cc: MinisterEJTFW@gov.scot 
Subject: RE: Correspondence from the Minister for Energy, Just Transition and Fair 
Work - Gillian Martin MSP 
 
Good Morning,  
 
Following on from the letter last week, please find below the Teams link for the 
meeting with Gillian Martin.  
 
Microsoft Teams meeting  
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  
[ ]  
Meeting ID: [ ]  
Passcode: [ ]  
Download Teams | Join on the web  
SCOTS Connect - Please note - You must have the explicit permission of the 
organiser to record this meeting and its attendees, using any technology.  
Learn more | Help | Meeting options  
___________________________________________________________________
_____________  
 
 
 
Kind Regards,  
 
[   
[ ]  
Private Secretary to Minister for Energy, Just Transition and Fair Work – Gillian 
Martin MSP  
The Scottish Government  
St Andrew’s House | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG  
T: 0131 [ ] M: [ ] Email: MinisterEJTFW@gov.scot    
 
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
 
 
From: [  <[ @gov.scot> On Behalf Of Minister for Energy, 
Just Transition and Fair Work 



Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 12:18 PM 
To: stephen.mccabe@inverclyde.gov.uk; ronnie.cowan.mp@parliament.uk; McMillan 
SM (Stuart), MSP <Stuart.McMillan.msp@parliament.scot>; 
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
T: 0131 [  | M: [  | Email: MinisterEJTFW@gov.scot    
 
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
 
 
 
**********************************************************************   
This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely 
for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying 
or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended 
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform 
the sender immediately by return.  
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in 
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those 
of the Scottish Government.  
**********************************************************************  
   
Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this email. This email (and 
its attachments) is intended for the named addressee only. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy, alter, distribute, publish or take any 



action in reliance on this email (and its attachments. If you have received this email 
(or its attachments) in error, please notify the sender immediately. Please also delete 
the email and destroy all copies of it and its attachments. Opinions, conclusions and 
other information in this email that do not relate to the official business of Inverclyde 
Council shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. You should perform 
your own virus checks. Inverclyde Council does not accept any liability for any harm 
that may be caused to the recipient's system or data by this email or any attachment. 
Inverclyde Councils Privacy Notice is available at www.inverclyde.gov.uk/privacy  
 







Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See 
www.lobbying.scot 
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would be grateful if you would contact my office at ministerejtfw@gov.scot to make the necessary 
further arrangements. 

 
Yours sincerely 

 

 
GILLIAN MARTIN 





From: [REDACTED]S[REDACTED]@inverclyde.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 8:36 AM 
To: Cabinet Secretary for Wellbeing Economy, Net Zero and Energy 
<CabSecWENZE@gov.scot> 
Cc: Cllr Stephen McCabe <Stephen.McCabe@inverclyde.gov.uk> 
Subject: EE 
 
Classification : Official 
 
Please find attached further letter from Councillor Stephen McCabe, Leader of 
Inverclyde Council, regarding the proposed closure of the EE site in Greenock. 
 
Kind regards. 
 
[REDACTED] 
Senior Administrative Support Officer 
(Leader & Provost Support) 
Legal, Democratic, Digital & Customer Services 
Inverclyde Council 
Municipal Buildings 
Greenock  
PA15 1LX 
 
Phone: [REDACTED] 
e-mail – [REDACTED]@inverclyde.gov.uk 
 
Inverclyde Council website – www.inverclyde.gov.uk 
Inverclyde on Twitter – twitter.com/inverclyde 
 
 
 
 
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
 


	FOI 202400407505 - Document 1a redacted
	FOI 202400407505 - Document 1b redacted
	FOI 202400407505 - Document 2 redacted
	FOI 202400407505 - Document 3a redacted
	FOI 202400407505 - Document 3b redacted
	FOI 202400407505 - Document 4 redacted
	FOI 202400407505 - Document 5a redacted
	FOI 202400407505 - Document 5b redacted
	FOI 202400407505 - Document 5c redacted
	FOI 202400407505 - Document 6a redacted
	FOI 202400407505 - Document 6b redacted
	FOI 202400407505 - Document 7a redacted
	FOI 202400407505 - Document 7b redacted
	FOI 202400407505 - Document 8a redacted
	FOI 202400407505 - Document 8b redacted
	FOI 202400407505 - Document 9a redacted
	FOI 202400407505 - Document 9b redacted
	FOI 202400407505 - Document 10a redacted
	FOI 202400407505 - Document 10b redacted
	FOI 202400407505 - Document 10c redacted



